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**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Hello Dave,
Apologies for the delay, I'm out of the office this week. But below is the contact information the RP

has provided thus far. My understanding is that Mr. Kaur is the safety and compliance manager for
both Aceway and the Canadian parent company. Please let me know if this is sufficient and if not |
can follow up on the request with them for additional information.

Aceway Logistics Inc.

610 W TROY AVE

INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46225

Prabhjot Kaur (Safety & Compliance)

Ph: 463-209-7832
Email: info{@ acewaylogistics.com

At this time we are just waiting on approval to proceed with the current budget from the client.
Once we have approval we will move to schedule the remedial excavation for next available date.

Please reach out if you have any other guestions at this time. Have a good day.

Regards,

Matthew Sonnenberg, M.Sc. | National 5pill Response Program Manager
EFl Global, Inc.

Dernver, CO

CELL 415.216.5962 | OFFICE 210.854.6200

EmAIL Matthew Sonnenberg @efiglobal com

www .efiglobal.com | Caring counts®

(2]

From: CAGE, DAVID <DCAGE@idem.IN. gov=

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 9:16 AM

To: Sonnenberg, Matthew <Matthew.5onnenberg@ EFIGLOBAL.com=; aperry <aperry@3proe.comz=
Cc: McBeth, Kevin A <KMcbeth@idem.IN gov>

Subject: RE: 110845 Aceway Logistics Inc. Unreported diesel fuel spill 5B 26 5B ramp to |-65 Gas City



IN Grant Co

I You don't often get email from deapefidem.in.pov, Learn why this is important

Matthew,
Update please.

David N. Cage
Emergency Response On-Scene Coordingtor
Shadeiand Office

ivdio g Department of Envronmental Maonagement
2525 N Shadeland Avenue
ivalio napodis, IN 46219

(317)691-6433 office/cell
dcage@idem.IN.gov

IDEM 24-Hour Emergency Spill Line [B88) 233-T745

www.idem. M. gov

Textd @ Description automatically generated

From: Sonnenberg, Matthew <Matthew.Sonnenberg@ EFIGLOBAL come

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 12:42 PM

To: CAGE, DAVID <DCAGE@idem.IN.gov>; aperry <aperry@3proe.coms

Cc: McBeth, Kevin A <KMcbeth@idem.IN govs

Subject: RE: 110845 Aceway Logistics Inc. Unreported diesel fuel spill 5B 26 5B ramp to |-65 Gas City
IN Grant Co

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Hello Dave,
3Prois on-site today at the diesel spill along I-65 to remove visible product. I'm still waiting on a
response with contact info for the RP but will forward that along when | have it

Regards,

Matthew Sonnenberg, M.Sc. | National 5pill Response Program Manager
EFl Global, Inc.

Dernver, CO

CELL 415.216.5962 | OFFICE 210.854.6200

EmAIL Matthew Sonnenberg @efiglobal com

www .efiglobal.com | Caring counts®




From: CAGE, DAVID <DCAGE@idem.IN. gowve

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 7:19 AM

To: Sonnenberg, Matthew <Matthew Sonnenberg@EFIGLOBAL. com>; aperry <aperry(@3proe.com>
Cc: McBeth, Kevin A <KMcbeth@idem.IN gowv=

Subject: RE: 110845 Aceway Logistics Inc. Unreported diesel fuel spill 5K 26 5B ramp to |-65 Gas City
IN Grant Co

Thank you sir

David N. Cage
Emergency Response On-5Scene Coordingtor
Shadelond Office

indigng Department of Environmental Management
2525 N Shadeland Avenue
indiznapoliis, IN 46219
(317)691-6433 office/cell

deage@idem.IN.gov

IDEM 24-Hour Emergency Spill Line (888) 233-7745

www.idem. M. gov

Textd @ Description automatically generated

From: Sonnenberg, Matthew <Matthew . Sonnenberg@ EFIGLOBAL come=

Sent: Wednesday, Jlanuary 31, 2024 5:17 AM

To: CAGE, DAVID <DCAGE®@idem.IN.gove; aperry <aperry(@3proe.com=

Cc: McBeth, Kevin A <KMcbeth@idem. N gowv=

Subject: RE: 110845 Aceway Logistics Inc. Unreported diesel fuel spill 5B 26 5B ramp to |-65 Gas City
IN Grant Co

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Understood, Dave. | don't have that information but will get it for you as soon as possible.

Flease reach out if there's anything else you would like to discuss in the interim. Alan Perry is
currently on stand-by to mobilize a vac truck to the site as soon as we get the green light from EF
Canada. Have a good day.

Regards,

Matthew Sonnenberg, M.Sc. | National 5pill Response Program Manager
EFl Global, Inc.



Denver, CO
CELL 415.316.5962 | OFFICE 310.854.6300
EnAIL Matthew.Sonnenberg @efiglobal.com

www.efiglobal.com | Caring counts®

(2]

From: CAGE, DAVID <DCAGE@idem.IN. gove

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 6:26 AM

To: Sonnenberg, Matthew <Matthew Sonnenberg@EFIGLOBAL com>; aperry <aperry@3proe.com>
Cec: McBeth, Kevin A <EMcbhbeth@idem. N gov=

Subject: 110845 Aceway Logistics Inc. Unreported diesel fuel spill 5R 26 5B ramp to |-65 Gas City IN
Grant Co

I You don't often get email from deapgefdidem.in.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTIOMN: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe...

Matt,

After some thought, | will need contact information for Aceway Logistics to draft the email
we spoke about yesterday. | will need a name, position, phone number and E-mail for
representatives at both the Corporate Office and the Indianapolis location. | show their DOT
#3356633 for Indianapolis but no mention of their corporate address in Canada. | understand of the
potential language barrier but they are ultimately the Responsible Party.

Thanks

David N. Cage
Emergency Response On-5cene Coordingtor
Shadelond Office

|E| indigng Department of Environmental Management
2525 N Shadeland Avenue
indiznapoliis, IN 46219

(317)691-6433 office/cell
dcage@idem.IMN.gov

IDEM 24-Hour Emergency Spill Line (888) 233-7745

www.idem. M. gov

Textd @ Description automatically generated

2]

From: Sonnenberg, Matthew <Matthew.Sonnenberg@ EFIGLOBAL come
Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 30, 2024 11:53 AM




To: CAGE, DAVID <DCAGE@idem.IN. gov>
Subject: |I-65 Diesel Spill_near Fairmont, IN

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Hello Mr. Cage,

| hope this email finds you well. This is follow-up to a voicemail | left you a few minutes ago. Please
contact me at your convenience to discuss the diesel spill on |69 southbound at the Highway 26 on-
ramp near Fairmont, IN.

Thank you very much and look forward to hearing from you. Have a good day.

Regards,

Matthew Sonnenberg, M.Sc. | National 5pill Response Program Manager
EFl Global, Inc.

Denver, CO

CELL 415.216.5962 | OFFICE 210.854.6300

EMAIL Matthew.Sonnenberg @efiglobal.com

www.efiglobal.com | Caring counts®

[2]

Any personal data acquired, processed or shared by us will be lawfully processed in line with
applicable data protection legislation. If you have any questions regarding how we process personal
data refer to our Privacy Notice. Any communication including this email and files/attachments
transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to

whom they are addressed. If this message has been sent to you in error, you must not copy,
distribute or disclose of the information it contains and you must notify us immediately (contact is
within the privacy policy) and delete the message from your system.



